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OllL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

July 10, 1963

Phillips Petroleum Company
P. O. Box 2105
Hobbe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. W. C. Rodgers

Cancellation ~ Administrative
Oxder CTB~-100

Gent lemen:

Reference is made to your letter of May 3, 1963,
wherein you have requested that Administrative Order
CTB~100 be cancelled inasmuch as the Pennsylvanian
zone in your Philmex Well No. 9 proved to be non-

productive.

Administrative Order CTB-100 is herewith
cancelled.

Vary truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Becxutary~ni:ector

ALP/DSN/esx

ccs 0il Conservation Commission ~ Hobbs
0il & Gas Engineering Committee -~ Hobbs
State Land Office - Santa Fe



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Dveaaber 18, 1962

s itps Fetrolous Company
F.0, Bomg 2108
Hobbs, New Nexie:
sttention: He, ¥, C, Budgeps
m«m Opdex CIB 100
Cont ] sman:
Refuvencs 13 mads $o youw sppliestien desad Movembor 27, 1962

for edeintstretive appsovel of on engeption to Ruie 309-a of
tha Commiasion Bules ond

uummmu-ﬂimimumnm
workiog {ateycst and thet the seyeily iokesesat 2&«1@ i& m
buing the common sehools of the st of Baw Nenieo. 2

vty suthoriond vo comitgle e shove & "“@'...’:‘3
raby to B P

as peoposed, subjeet %o the provisiens of She Crmntosion "Menus!
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£+ you bevs voguestad, sduiniseastive spder CTR79 44 Lupaby

Vexy tyuly yours,

A, L. Fontar, Jr.

Seevetary Diveetoy
ALY /DEM/deg

ce: Of) Conservation Comtssion « Hobbs
(41 & Ggs Engineoring Committee « Hobba



Decexber 10, 1962

¥hillips Petroleum Company
P, O, Box 210%
Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlenen:

In compliance with your request of November 27, you

are hereby granted permission to commingle the pro-
duction from Philmex Lease, State lLease B2229, 3ection
26, T178, R3I3E, Lea County, New Mexico, with tie Leamex
Lease, State Lease B2148, wwy, 3wy, and SEY, Section 23,
T17&, R33E, Lea County, New Mexico.

we have no cbjection to the proposal since all the acreage
involved belongs to Common Schools of New Mexicor how-
ever, we feel that a reasoaable close accounting should
be kept on the production of each lease since they are
being extended by production.

. You will please notify the Oil and Gas Accounting Commis~-
sion of this project if you have not already.

Vexry truly yours,

B. 8. JOHNNY WALKER
COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC LANDS

By
TED BILBERRY, Supervisor
0il and Gas Department

EW/TB/pr



